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JEROME C. EISENBERG September 20, 1985

Ms. Carla Lerman, P.P.
413 West Englewood Drive - _ e
Teaneck, New Jersey 07666

+« Re: Monroe Development Associates
v. Monroe Township

Dear Ms.Lerman:
This will reply tO’Mi. Bisgaier's letter to you of
September 16.
If Mr. Bisgaier had attended the hearing in Auguét,
he perhaps would have had less difficulty in understanding
‘the Court's Orders.
Qur position is:
1. The Court has clearly asked YOu to reconsider
your report in light of Monroe Township’s patent obstructionism.
2. This permits but does not reqguire a revision
of the report. |
3. We would like to be heara in the event you consider

any changes regarding Lori Associates' property.
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4. Further "guidanée" from the Court is unnecessary.
The Court's "guidance" is contained in the Court's Orders.
Mr. Bisgaier's suggestion will result in‘additional delay
and should not be accepted.

Sincerély,
Andl e

AKM:11s
cc: Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli
* Eric Neisser, Esqg.
Carl S. Bisgaier, Esqg.
Stewart M. Hutt, Esqg.
Mario Apuzzo, Esqg.
Carl D. Silverman, Esq.
Ms. Carla Lerman, Esqg.
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